

Lynn M. Shaffer, RN
Certified Legal Nurse Consultant
213 Thelma Road-Central Square, New York 13036
Phone- 315-676-2157
lynn@legalnurseconsultantsofcny.com

Professional Summary:

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant© since 2005 applying the knowledge of nursing to the medical aspects of legal cases for attorneys and insurance companies. Registered Nurse since 1995 with strong nursing experience in geriatrics, long term care and rehabilitation.

Licensure:

New York State Registered Professional Nurse
License number: 474422-1

Professional Memberships:

The National Association of Certified Legal Nurse Consultants®
Nursing Service Organization

Education:

ST. Joseph's Hospital Health Center School of Nursing
Associates Degree, Science of Nursing Graduated 1995

Vickie Millazzo Institute- Houston Texas
Certified Legal Nurse Consultant© Certified 2007

Experience:

Founder and Managing member of Legal Nurse Consultants of CNY, LLC
Certified Legal Nurse Consultant- experience in nursing home malpractice, personal injury and criminal

The Cottages at Garden Grove- Cicero, New York *November 2014-present*
Nursing Supervisor

APS Healthcare- Home Based Office *May 2012-February 2013*
Field Based Care Manager

Loretto Health and Rehabilitation-Syracuse, New York *February 2011-*
Nursing Supervisor *November 2014*

PACE CNY- Managed by Loretto Health and Rehabilitation-North
Syracuse, New York *February 2001-2003*
Quality Assurance/Process Improvement, Clinical Coordinator *then*
February 2005-
November 2011

Gentiva Health Services-Liverpool, New York *July 2003- February*
Registered Nurse Home Health Case Manager *2005*

Family Practice Associates- Liverpool, New York *1996-2001*
Registered Staff Nurse

Saint Joseph's Hospital Health Center- Syracuse, New York *1993-1996*
Registered Nurse/ Nurse Assistant